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June 26, 1990

Mr. Gil Wistar

Alameda County Health Care Service Agency
Department of Environmental Health

80 Swan Way, Room 200

Oakland, CA 94621

Re: 23rd & Valdez

Dear Mr. Wistar:

Enclosed for your files are recent documents regarding The
Tribune’s Phase II evaluation and remediation of its property at
23rd and Valdez in Oakland. Dames & Moore will send you a copy of
their Phase II report, which is due shortly. If you have follow-
up questions, I would suggest that you contact The Tribune’s
attorney, Tomme Young, of Morrison & Foerster (677-6356). Tomme
can then be in touch with Mike Johnson here at The Tribune.

Very truly yours,
Gica ELute—
Erica B. Grubb
EBG:jms
Enclosures
c: (w/enclosures) Tomme Young
" Bruce Scarbrough

" Mike Johnson
(w/o enclosures) Robert C. Maynard
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June 20, 1990
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Mr. Gil Wistar

Alameda City Health Care Services Agency
Hazardous Materials Program

B0 Swan Way, Room 200

Cakland, CA 94621

Dear Mr. Wistar:

In connection with a major restructuring of The Tribune’s

operations, I will be leaving my position as General Counsel,
effective June 26, 1990.

I have very much enjoyed our association over the last
several months, and I will send you an announcement of my next
career move when it occurs. In the future, you should contact

Mike Johnson, our CFO, directly regarding The Tribune matters -
on which you have been consulted.

Very truly yours,

Lt

Erica B. Grubb




